DIXONVILLE.

Dr. John Buchan, a native of Westmoreland county, was educated at the select schools of Two Lick
and Taylorsville; studied medicine and attended lectures at Ann Arbor, Michigan. Located in Dixonville in
1868, and continued to practice there till his death, in 1875.

Dr. John B. Green, a native of Cherry Hill township, was raised in Altoona; studied medicine with Dr.
Sloane, a Chest Springs, Cambria county; attended lectures at Cincinnati; located in Dixonville, in 1877,
where he practices his profession at the present time.



